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Gommlitee monthly for further recommendations.

(i) A resident receives care, consistent with
professional standards of practice, to prevent
pressure ulcers and does not develop pressure
ulcers unless the individual's clinical condition
demonstrates that they were unavoidable; and
(ii) A resident with pressure ulcers receives
necessary treatment and services, consistent
with professional standards of practice, to
promote healing, prevent infection and prevent
new ulcers from developing.

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
by:

Based on observation, interview, record review,
and policy review, the provider failed to ensure
one of one sampled resident (29) had
interventions in place to prevent a pressure ulcer
from developing under a splint. Findings include: |

1. Observation on 7/26/22 at 8:45 a.m. of resident I
29 revealed:

*She was sitting in her wheelchair at a table in the |
dining room.

*Her left leg was in a splint that was wrapped with

an ACE bandage and was elevated on her
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| wheelchair leg.
Observation and interview on 7/26/22 at 11:00

a.m. with registered nurse (RN} D in resident 29's
room revealed:

*She and a CNA had transferred resident 29 from
her bed to her wheelchair.

“"We use a Hoyer lift (mechanical fift) for ali
transfers since her fibula fracture.

*She has a Stage |l pressure ulcer that started as
two small blisters on the left shin, under the
brace. The splint is removed once a shift to
observe the skin."

Observation on 7/26/22 at 4:00 p.m. of resident
29 revealed:

*She was lying on her back in bed.

*She had the appearance of being asleep - her
eyes were closed.

*Her left leg was in a splint that went from knee to ‘
ankle with the top of it open and it went around |
her foot at the heal. |
*The splint was wrapped with an ACE bandage.

Review of resident 29's 6/23/22 quarterly MDS
(Minimum Data Set) assessment indicated her
BIMS (Brief interview for Mental Status) score
was zero, indicating severe cognitive deficit.

Review of resident 29's medical record revealed:
*Her diagnoses had included:

-Vascular dementia without behavioral
disturbances.

-Primary generalized osteoarthritis.

-Fracture of left fibula (7/14/22).

The 7/18/22 progress note indicated, "Two fluid
filled blisters were noted under splint on left leg"
(in splint for teft fibula fracture).
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*RN | had "Discovered the blisters after
unwrapping [the splint] to assess skin and
rewrapping.”

-"Area was padded and splint with ACE wrap
reapplied."

The 7/18/22 "wound management detail report"
identified the blisters as a Stage If pressure ulcer
with measurements of:

*"Lateral [side] of shin measured 5 centimeters
(cm) by 2 cm.

-Medial [middle] shin measured 3 cm by 2 cm."

A 7/25/22 progress note revealed:

*RN | had unwrapped the ACE bandage and
removed the splint.

-The blisters were intact.

-The blisters were padded with a 4 x 4 gauze
dressing and rewrapped.

The 7/25/22 "wound management detail report”
indicated measurements of the blisters were:
*'Lateral [side] of left shin was 5 cm by 0.5 cm.
-Medial [middle] of left shin was 3 cm by 0.1 cm.”
~-These were the only progress notes about
resident 29's pressure ulcer.

Interview on 7/27/22 at 10:00 a.m. with RN/nurse
manager C regarding resident 29 revealed her
ACE bandage and splint on her left leg were {o
have been removed once a shift to assess skin.
Voiced "It isn't always documented.”

Observation and interview on 7/27/22 at 4:15
p.m. with RN D revealed she unwrapped the
resident's ACE bandage and splint from left leg.
Blisters remained intact. RN D did not measure
the blisters. She then rewrapped the splint.

!
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Interview on 7/28/22 at 9:55 a.m. with director of
nursing B revealed, "The nurses are unwrapping
the ACE wrap and removing resident's leg splint
once a shift and assessing skin."

*When told | had only seen documentation of two
narratives and measurement notes regarding
removing the ACE bandage and splint in
resident's progress notes, she agreed the
documentation piece was missing and said, "We
| could do something to make it better."

*She and RN/nurse manager C have discussed
skin issues and pressure ulcers and the
documentation piece of those and are working on
a solution.

Review of resident 29's 7/15/22 care plan

revealed:

*Problem start date of 7/15/22 - "Has fracture to

left fibula. Currently nonweight bearing to left leg."

“The goal was that resident would return to her

prior level of functioning at resolution of fracture.

*Approaches included:

-"Has splint to left lower leg. Keep splint in place

at all times.

-Monitor CMS [circulation, motion, sensation] and

puises of the affect [affected] extremity.

-Elevate left lower extremity.

-Monitor for increase in swelling or pain of

affected extremity-notify nursing staff as

noted/needed.

-Weight bearing status - Nonweight bearing to left

leg.

*Has pressure areas to left lower extremity

related to splint, see EMAR [electronic medication

administration record] for treatment/monitoring.”

-This intervention had been added to her care

plan on 7/22/22.

-Monitor skin integrity with all cares and activities,
reporting to nursing staff any concerns noted.
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--There were no instructions on how this was to
| oceur.

--The care plan did not address how often to
unwrap and rewrap the ACE bandage to observe
the skin around the splint.

Review of provider's 6/1/19 Prevention of Skin
Breakdown Policy #NH1 revealed the purpose
was to prevent the development of pressure
ulcers, The prevention methods were:

*All residents would be assessed upon
admission, readmission, and every shift for the
presence of any skin impairment, and any type of
wound, including pressure ulcers.

*Observe patient [resident] for reddened or
blanched areas over pressure sites, especially
rim of ears, shoulder blades, elbows, sacrum,
hips, knees, ankles, and heels.

*Observe for skin integrity during patient's
[resident's] bath or whenever care was given to
the patient [resident].

Review of the provider's 6/1/19 Skin Issue
(Bruise, Skin Tear/Laceration, Rash/Lesion,
Pressure Injury/Ulcer) Policy revealed they were
to add a Nursing Order to monitor wound every
shift. Then add another, separate Nursing Order
to assess wound weekly,

F 908 | Essential Equipment, Safe Operating Condition F 908
8S=E | CFR(s): 483.90(d)(2)

§483.90(d}(2) Maintain all mechanical, electrical,
and patient care equipment in safe operating
condition.

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
by:

Based on observation, interview, and policy
review, the provider failed to ensure safe
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1. Observation on 7/26/22 from 8:48 a.m. to 9:01
a.m. of cook G in the kitchen revealed:

*She removed a frying pan from the right front
stovetop burner. She did not turn off the burner
before she walked into the dining room, thereby
leaving the burner unattended.

*The burner dial was set between the “very lo”
and "med lo" settings.

*By 9:01 a.m., the burner was still turned on and
remained unattended. Surveyor informed dietary
manager {DM) E of the situation. DM E turned the
burner off by turning the dial to the "off" position.

2. Interview on 7/26/22 at 9:01 a.m. with DM E
revealed she:

*Started her position less than a year ago.

*Did not know at first the cooks often left the
burners on.

*Stated it was an ongoing issue with her staff,
*Needed to reeducate staff about kitchen safety.

3. Observation on 7/27/22 from 8:10 a.m, to 8:15
a.m. in the kitchen revealed:

*The right front stovetop burner was turned on
and unattended.

*The dial was set to "high."

*Dietary aide H, cook F, and DM E walked by the
stovetop burner several times. None of them |
turned the burner off.

*At 8:15 a.m., cook F turned the burner off.

4. Observation on 7/27/22 at 9:19 a.m. revealed |
the right front burner was turned on and

unattended. The burner dial was between the

"med lo" and "med high" setting.
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5. Interview on 7/27/22 at 11:48 a.m. with DM E
| revealed:
| *Leaving the burner on and unattended was a
serious safety issue.
*It was an ongoing reeducation topic with her
employees.

6. Interview on 7/28/22 at 9:31 a.m. with
administrator A revealed he:

*Was unaware of the issue with leaving the
burners on and unattended.

*Agreed that leaving the burners cn and
unattended was a serious safety issue.

“Was going to mention the topic at the provider's
next quality improvement meeting.

7. Review of the provider's policy titled
"Equipment Safety" revealed:

*The policy was part of the 2017 "Becky Dorner &
Associates, Inc." policy and procedure manual,
section 6-4.

*Procedure number nine stated, "Equipment
should not be left on when unattended."
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INITIAL COMMENTS

A recertification survey for compliance with the
Life Safety Code (LSC) (2012 existing health care
occupancy) was conducted on 7/26/22. Bethesda
Home was found not in compliance with 42 CFR
483.90 (a) requirements for Long Term Care
Facilities.

The building will meet the requirements of the
2012 LSC for existing health care occupancies
upon correction of deficiencies identified at K222
and K226 in conjunction with the provider's
commitment to continued compliance with the fire
safety standards.

Egress Doors

CFR(s): NFPA 101

Egress Doors

Doors in a required means of egress shall not be
equipped with a latch or a lock that requires the
use of a tool or key from the egress side unless
using one of the following special locking
arrangements:

CLINICAL NEEDS OR SECURITY THREAT
LOCKING

Where special locking arrangements for the
clinical security needs of the patient are used,
anly one locking device shall be permitted on
each door and provisions shall be made for the
rapid removal of occupants by: remote control of
locks; keying of all locks or keys carried by staff at
all times; or other such reliable means available
to the staff at all times.
18.2.2.2.51,18222.6,19.2225.1,18.22286
SPECIAL NEEDS LOCKING ARRANGEMENTS
Where special locking arrangements for the
safety needs of the patient are used, all of the
Clinical or Security Locking requirements are

K 000

K222
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being met. In addition, the locks must be
electrical locks that fail safely so as to release
upon loss of power to the device; the building is
protected by a supervised automatic sprinkler
system and the locked space is protected by a
complete smoke detection system (or is
constantly monitored at an attended location
within the locked space); and both the sprinkler
and detection systems are arranged to unlock the
doors upon activation.

18.2.22.5.2,19.2.2252, TIA12-4
DELAYED-EGRESS LOCKING
ARRANGEMENTS

Approved, listed delayed-egress locking systems
installed in accordance with 7.2.1.6.1 shall be
permitted an door assemblies serving low and
ordinary hazard contents in buildings protected
throughout by an approved, supervised automatic
fire detection system or an approved, supervised
automatic sprinkler system.

18.2.2.2.4,19.22.24

ACCESS-CONTROLLED EGRESS LOCKING ‘
ARRANGEMENTS

Access-Controlled Egress Door assemblies

installed in accordance with 7.2.1.6.2 shall be ‘

permitted.

18.22.24,192224 ‘
ELEVATOR LOBBY EXIT ACCESS LOCKING

ARRANGEMENTS . '
Elevator lobby exit access door locking in

accordance with 7.2.1.6.3 shall be permitted on

door assemblies in buildings protected throughout

by an approved, supervised automatic fire

detection system and an approved, supervised
automatic sprinkler system.

18.2.22.4,19.2.224

This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced

by:

Based on observation, testing, and interview, the [
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provider failed to provide operable egress doors
as required at one randomly observed exit door
location (boiler room emergency exit door).
Findings include:

1. Observation on 7/26/22 at 1:45 p.m. revealed
the boiler room emergency exit door was unable
to be opened. Testing of the door revealed it
would not open withaut applying greater than one
hundred pounds of force in the direction of the
path of egress. The cause was later determined
to be faulty door hardware.

The interview at the time of the observation with
the maintenance director confirmed those
conditions. He stated he was unaware that the
door was not able to be opened.

Failure to provide working egress doors as
required increases the risk of death or injury due
to fire.

The deficiency affected staff working in the boiler
room or in the kitchen storage room.

Ref. 2012 NFPA 101 Section 19.2.2.2.4(3),
7.2.1.6.2(3)a)

K 226 | Horizontal Exits K 226
88=F | CFR(s): NFPA 101 [

Horizontal Exits

Horizontal exits, if used, are in accordance with
7.2.4 and the provisions of 18.2.2.5.1 through
18.2.2.5.7, or 19.2.2.5.1 through 19.2.2.5.4.
18.2.2.5,19.2.2.5
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by:

Based on observation and interview, the provider
failed to maintain the fire-resistive design of one
of one horizontal exit/building separation wall
(between the nursing home and the hospital).
Findings include:

1. Observation on 7/26/22 at 11:45 a.m. revealed
the two-hour, fire-rated separation wall between
the nursing home and the hospital had
ninety-minute, fire-rated metal doors and
appropriate wall construction above the doors.
Two penetrations had been made above the
doors for the computer cabling, one 2-inch, and
one 4-inch penetration had not been sealed to
maintain the fire separation.

Interview with the maintenance supervisor at the
time of observation confirmed that condition.

The deficiency could affect 100% of the
occupants of the smoke compartment.
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